UNITED
NATIONS A

Di str.
GENERAL

XN
\\/‘“ 1}\} General Assembly

=<

A/ CN. 9/ SR 584
24 Narch 1997

ORI G NAL: ENGLI SH

UNI TED NATI ONS COWM SSI ON ON | NTERNATI ONAL TRADE LAW
Twenty-ni nth session
SUMMARY RECORD OF THE 584t h MEETI NG
Hel d at Headquarters, New York,
on Tuesday, 28 May 1996, at 3 p.m

Chai r man; Ms. Pl AGE de VANGCSSI (Argentina)

CONTENTS

| NTERNATI ONAL COMMERCI AL ARBI TRATI ON: DRAFT NOTES ON ORGANI ZI NG ARBI TRAL
PROCEEDI NGS (conti nued)

This record is subject to correction.

Corrections should be subnmitted in one of the working | anguages. They
shoul d be set forth in a menorandum and al so i ncorporated in a copy of the
record. They should be sent within one week of the date of this docunent to
the Chief, Oficial Records Editing Section, Ofice of Conference and Support
Services, room DC2-794, 2 United Nations Pl aza.

Any corrections to the records of the meetings of this session will be
consolidated in a single corrigendum to be issued shortly after the end of
t he session.

96- 80670 (E) /...



A/ CN. 9/ SR 584
Engl i sh
Page 2

The neeting was called to order at 3.20 p.m

| NTERNATI ONAL COMMERCI AL ARBI TRATI O\t DRAFT NOTES ON ORGANI ZI NG ARBI TRAL
PROCEEDI NGS (continued) (A/ CN.9/418)

Par agraphs 6 and 7

1. M. HOTZMANN (United States of America) said that the Comn ssion needed to
deci de between variant 1 (para. 6) and variant 2 (para. 7). H s delegation felt
that variant 2 was preferabl e because in nost cases the Notes would be used in
two-party arbitration and there would be no need to spend time readi ng about the
di fference between two-party arbitration and nmulti-party arbitration. Variant 2
clearly directed the mnority involved in nmulti-party cases to the section of
the Notes that dealt with its special concerns and nade it clear to the nmajority
that it need not consider the sonewhat conpl ex concepts of variant 1.

2. M. HUNTER (United Kingdom, supported by M. TELL (France) and
M. FERRARI (ltaly), said that variant 2 was preferable; variant 1 was too
detailed to be included in the introductory section

3. M. GRIFFITH (Australia) and M. ABASCAL (Mexico) said that they also
favoured variant 2.

4. Par agraph 6 was del et ed.

5. Par agraph 7 was adopt ed.

Par agraphs 8 to 10

6. M. HOTZMANN (United States of America) suggested that in paragraph 9, the
words "or other electronic neans" should be added after the words "tel efax or
conference tel ephone calls" so as to conformw th paragraphs 37 and 38 and to
recogni ze that in the nodern world there were other el ectronic neans than those
mentioned in the paragraph

7. M. HUNTER (United Kingdom) said that he supported that proposal

8. M. CHOUKRI (Observer for Mrocco) said that the Arabic version of
paragraph 9 referred to a single neeting, rather than "one or nore neetings"
and nust be brought in line with the other |anguage versions.

9. Par agraphs 8 to 10, as anmended, were adopted.

Par agraphs 11 to 14

10. M. HOTZMANN (United States of Anerica) said that in paragraph 14, it
woul d be useful to add the words "by other provisions agreed to by the parties”
after the words "arbitration rules", since the parties m ght have side
agreements, or provisions in their contracts, relating to the conduct of the
arbitration, which would limt the discretion of the arbitral tribunal.




A/ CN. 9/ SR 584
Engl i sh
Page 3

11. M. GRIFFITH (Australia) and M. FERRARI (ltaly) said that they supported
t hat proposal

12. Par agraphs 11 to 14, as anended., were adopt ed.

Par agraphs 15 to 17

13. M. CHOUKRI (Qnserver for Morocco) said his delegation felt that the
reference in paragraph 15 to securing the agreenent of the arbitral institution
shoul d be deleted since it was up to the parties to choose the arbitration
rul es, and they woul d not necessarily be the rules of the arbitral institution

14. M. SEKOLEC (International Trade Law Branch) said that that point had been
consi dered at some length at the previous session. The reference was to the
agreement of the arbitral institution concerning the performance of the
functions of that institution, and not to the permi ssion of the institution to
use its rules. The wording was recorded in paragraph 332 of the Conm ssion's
report on the work of its twenty-eighth session (A/50/17).

15. M. HUNTER (United Kingdon) said that the problemcould be solved by
changi ng the word "woul d" to "may"; that would cover other eventualities as well
as the point made by the observer for Mrocco.

16. M. TELL (France) said that. as in the case of paragraph 4, paragraph 17
needed to be anmended to reflect the fact that in some |egal systens, there was
no requirenent that international arbitration should be subject to national |aw

17. M. SEKOLEC (International Trade Law Branch) suggested the wording "... on
the basis of provisions of |aw that may govern the arbitral procedure ..."

That woul d cover all cases, including cases where there was no national |aw
governing the arbitral procedure, while not confusing the issue in cases where
such a | aw did exist.

18. M. TELL (France) and M. HUNTER (United Kingdom) said that they could
accept that wording.

19. Par agraphs 15 to 17, as anmended., were adopt ed.

Par agraphs 18 to 21

20. M. FERRARI (ltaly), referring to paragraph 19, said that the exanpl es of
docunents which mght not need to be translated or m ght have to be transl ated
only in part should be deleted so as not to discourage arbitrators from havi ng
transl ati ons made. The sentence would then read "In the interest of econony,
some docunents mght not need to be translated, or nay have to be translated
only in part."

21. M. HOTZMANN (United States of Anerica) said that paragraph 20 shoul d make
a distinction between sinmultaneous and consecutive interpretation, since the
choi ce of method had inplications in ternms of cost and tine: consecutive

i nterpretati on was cheaper, but it doubled the length of a hearing. The




A/ CN. 9/ SR 584
Engl i sh
Page 4

guesti on needed to be considered at an early stage because it had an inpact on
schedul i ng and on deposits for costs.

22. M. ABASCAL (Mexico), referring to paragraph 19, said that conflicts m ght
arise in cases where one of the parties submtted docunents in a | anguage ot her
than the | anguage of the proceedings. |In such cases, the arbitrators night
request the party concerned to provide a translation; the other party m ght not
be satisfied with the translation, and m ght wish to submt an alternative
version. He therefore suggested that the paragraph should include a sentence to
the effect that the parties should consider the possibility of conflicts between
transl ati ons provided by the parties or between transl ati on nmethods proposed by
them The final wording could be left to the secretariat.

23. Wth regard to paragraph 20 his del egati on supported the United States
pr oposal

24. M. TELL (France), referring to paragraph 19, suggested that in the French
version, the word "]l égislation" in the third sentence shoul d be repl aced by
"regles de droit".

25, M. FARIDI ARAGHH (Islamc Republic of Iran), referring to paragraph 19,
said that his del egation supported the Italian proposal. As to the concern
expressed by the representative of Mexico, conflicts mght be avoided if the
text referred to "official translations”, as that terminplied that the
transl ati ons woul d be nade by |icensed individual s.

26. M. GRIFFITH (Australia) said that his del egation had no objection to
anendi ng the | ast sentence of paragraph 19 to read "Sone docunents may not need
to be translated or may have to be translated only in part.”

27. M. CHOUKRI (Qbserver for Mrocco) said that his del egation did not support
del etion of the exanples in paragraph 19; it did, however, favour del etion of
the words "or comentaries in the final brackets", as "comrentaries" was a very
broad term

28. M. FERRARI (ltaly) said that the comments by the representative of Mexico
related not only to conflicts involving translation and interpretation, but to
br oader issues, such as that of expert opinions presented by the parties.

29. The CHAI RVAN suggested that the Comm ssion should revert to the Mexican
proposal at a later time. She took it that the Conm ssion wished to delete the
bracketed portions of paragraph 19, as proposed by the representative of Italy.

30. It was so deci ded.

31. Par agraphs 18, 20 and 21 were adopted.

Par agraphs 22 to 24

32. M. RIFFITH (Australia), referring to paragraph 23, suggested that the
term "support services" should be changed to "adm nistrative services".




A/ CN. 9/ SR 584
Engl i sh
Page 5

33. M. HOTZMANN (United States of America) said that his del egation could not
accept the Australian proposal, as adm nistrative services in the context of
arbitration typically referred to the services provided by an arbitra
institution, while support services included the availability of |ocal counsel
secretarial services and a variety of other services that did not fall wthin
the purview of an arbitral institution

34. M. GRIFFITH (Australia) withdrew his del egation's proposal

Par agraphs 22 to 24 were adopt ed.

Par agraphs 25 to 28

35. M. ABASCAL (Mexico) said that the second sentence of paragraph 25, which
began with the phrase "Wen the parties have submtted the case to an arbitra

institution, ...", should be anended, as parties did not submt a case to an
arbitral institution, but to arbitral proceedi ngs supervised by an institution

36. M. HOTZMANN (United States of America) said that his del egati on wel conmed
the conrents by the representative of Mexico. The sentence could perhaps be
amended to read "Wien an arbitral institution is involved in a case ..."

37. M. CHOUKRI (Qbserver for Mrocco) suggested that, in view of the financia
i mplications of engaging a secretary, paragraph 26 mght stipulate that the
parties should engage a secretary to provide adm nistrative services for the
tri bunal

38. M. HUNTER (United Kingdon), said that the wording of the last two
sentences of paragraph 28 provided too nmuch encouragenent to those who felt that
the functions of an arbitrator could be delegated to the secretary of the
tribunal. The general view in the international conmunity was that an arbitra
tribunal could not delegate its essential decision-naking function. He

t heref ore suggested that the follow ng sentence shoul d be added at the end of

t he paragraph: "However, it is typically recognized that it is inmportant to
ensure that the secretary does not usurp the decision-nmaking functions of the
arbitral tribunal.”

39. M. HOTZMANN (United States of Anerica) supported by M. ABASCAL (Mexico),
wel coned the United Ki ngdom proposal

40. M. SANDOVAL LOPEZ (Chile) said that his del egation did not see the need
for the proposed anmendnent as the secretary's functions would be carried out
under the supervision of the arbitral tribunal, and the secretary woul d thus be
unable to usurp the tribunal's functions.

41. M. GRIFFITH (Australia) proposed deleting the last tw sentences of
par agraph 28 and inserting a short sentence enphasizing that the secretary
shoul d never usurp the decision-making functions of the arbitral tribunal

42. M. TELL (France) endorsed the proposal of the United Ki ngdom



A/ CN. 9/ SR 584
Engl i sh
Page 6

43. M. HERRVMANN (Secretary of the Comm ssion) said that since the secretary
carried out tasks under the direction of the arbitral tribunal, as indicated in
par agraph 27, paragraph 28 should specify that, while some tasks m ght be

del egated to the secretary, they should never include any deci si on-maki ng
functions. He suggested that a nore neutral term should be used to replace the
verb "usurp", such as "perfornt or "carry out".

44, The CHAIRMAN said that if she heard no further conments she would take it
that the Conm ssion agreed to |l et the secretariat provide appropriate wording
for paragraph 28.

45, It was so deci ded.

46. Par agraphs 25 to 28, as anended., were adopt ed.

Par agraphs 29 to 31

47. M. LEBEDEV, referring to paragraph 30, which dealt with the nanagenent of
deposits, proposed that the words "taking into account the nature of such
deposits” should be inserted at the end of the second sentence to cover
situations such as deposits which were exenpt fromtaxation

48. The CHAIRMAN said that if she heard no further comments she would take it
that the Conmm ssion w shed to adopt paragraphs 29 to 31 as originally drafted.

49, Par agraphs 29 to 31 were adopt ed.

Par agr aphs 32 and 33

50. M. CHOUKRI (Cbserver for Mrocco), referring to paragraph 33, which dealt
with confidentiality, proposed that the references to the identity of
arbitrators and to the content of the award should be deleted. The identity of
arbitrators was generally public informati on and the content of awards was an
aspect of jurisdiction; accordingly, the parties should not be encouraged to
keep such matters confidential

51. M. GRIFFITH (Australia) said that the first sentence in paragraph 32 could
be incorrectly construed to nmean that confidentiality was an essential aspect of
arbitration which, in fact, it was not in all jurisdictions. The draft Notes
shoul d state in broader terns that the issue of confidentiality could be dealt
with expressly by the parties or covered in the applicable arbitral rules, but
that in the absence of a specific arbitral rule, parties should not assune that
the obligation of confidentiality was inplied. Parties should consider the

i ssue before the arbitration began and nake specific provisions for
confidentiality if they so desired.

52. M. HUNTER (United Kingdon) agreed that the draft Notes shoul d encourage
parties to consider the need for an agreenent on confidentiality.

53. M. HO.TZMANN (United States of Anerica) agreed that the parties should be
advi sed that confidentiality was not necessarily assured and that they had to
make specific agreements. He proposed that a small drafting group should review

/...



A/ CN. 9/ SR 584
Engl i sh
Page 7

the issue of confidentiality and that discussion of the matter shoul d be
def erred.

54. M. HERRVANN (Secretary of the Conmission) said it would be hel pful if the
Conmmi ssion provided further guidance on the matter of confidentiality, which
continued to be an inportant topic of discussion in arbitration circles. For

t he purposes at hand, however, it would be sufficient to indicate that in the
absence of express rules for confidentiality, parties should not assune the

exi stence of an inplied confidentiality recognized by courts in al
jurisdictions. |If parties wished to include an agreenment on confidentiality,
they coul d proceed in accordance with the guidelines in paragraph 33.

55. The CHAIRMAN said that the secretariat would provide a final draft of
par agr aph 33.

56. Par agraphs 32 and 33 were adopt ed.

Par agr aphs 34 and 35

57. Paragraphs 34 and 35 were adopted.

Par agr aphs 36 to 38

58. M. FERRARI (ltaly) said that his del egati on objected to the negative
i nplications in paragraph 36 regarding the use of telefax. He suggested that
t he paragraph should be deleted or redrafted.

59. M. HOTZMANN (United States of Anerica), agreeing with the representative
of Italy, proposed to delete the word "while" in the first sentence of

paragraph 36 so that it would read "The use of telefax in arbitration
proceedi ngs of fers many advantages over traditional neans of conmmunication.”

The next sentence might then begin with the words "It is, neverthel ess,
advisable ..." and continue as drafted. He further proposed that the phrase "in
light of those considerations” should be deleted fromthe next sentence so that
it began "It m ght be decided that " and continue with no further changes.

In that way, the paragraph woul d endorse the use of tel efax but would al so
nention the necessary precautions to be taken with regard to equi pnent.

60. M. ABASCAL (Mexico) supported the United States proposal and suggested
that the reference in the first sentence to "the advisability of considering
whet her the equi pment used offered satisfactory security” should be deleted in
order to avoid any confusion

61. M. GRIFFITH (Australia) said that the paragraph should be as short as
possi ble to avoid confusion and ensure that it encouraged rather than

di scouraged the use of telefax. He proposed that the secretariat should provide
t he preci se wordi ng of paragraph 36.

62. M. TELL (France) supported the proposal of Italy and the deletion of the
second part of the first sentence as well as the second sentence.



A/ CN. 9/ SR 584
Engl i sh
Page 8

63. Referring to paragraph 38, he said that the phrase "to avoid technica
difficulties" was m sl eadi ng, since no suggestions for avoi ding such
difficulties were provided in the paragraph

64. M. ABASCAL (Mexico) said that, if paragraph 36 was retained, his

del egation woul d prefer the wordi ng proposed by the del egation of the United
States of America for the first sentence; it reflected a nore positive attitude
to the use of telefax.

65. M. HUNTER (United Kingdon) said that since the use of telefax gave rise to
speci fic problenms, paragraph 36 should not be deleted. H s delegation favoured
t he wordi ng proposed by the representative of the United States of America. He
agreed with the representative of Mexico that the second sentence shoul d be

del eted, and suggested that the third sentence could be left to the secretariat
to redraft as appropriate.

66. M. FERRARI (ltaly) agreed that the first sentence of paragraph 36 shoul d
be reworded in a nore positive way.

67. M. TELL (France) supported the remarks by the representatives of Mexico
and Italy and added that if the second sentence was retained, it would be
i nappropriate to warn agai nst the use of telefax for certain types of docunents.

68. The CHAIRVMAN sai d that paragraph 36 would be redrafted accordingly, and
that the revised English text would be nmade avail able at the follow ng neeting.

69. Par agraphs 36 to 38, as anended, were adopted.

Par agr aphs 39 to 42

70. Par agraphs 39 to 42 were adopt ed.

Par agr aph 43

71. M. HOTZMANN (United States of Anerica) proposed that the foll ow ng

subpar agraph shoul d be added at the end of the paragraph: " - the nethod by

whi ch subm ssions will be made, e.g. whether on paper or by electronic neans, or
both (see also paras. 36 to 38)".

72. M. GRIFFITH (Australia) suggested that it was already inplicit in the
gui del i nes that subm ssions could be made by el ectronic neans. Moreover, the
wor di ng of the new subparagraph did not sit well with the rest of the paragraph

73. M. FERRARI (ltaly) supported the proposal of the United States of America.

74. M. HOTZMANN (United States of America) said that the increasing
avail ability and use of electronic nmeans should be recognized in the text. Any
necessary redrafting of the paragraph should be left to the secretariat.




A/ CN. 9/ SR 584
Engl i sh
Page 9

75. The CHAIRMAN said that the paragraph would be redrafted accordingly.

76. Par agraph 43, as anended, was adopted.

The neeting rose at 6 p. m




